

COPY

January 4th, 1904.

Mr. E. G. Wells,
3501 Pershing Drive,
El Paso, Texas.

Dear Sir:

I regret very much that it has not seemed feasible to reply sooner to your letter of December 13th. I am sorry to have missed you when you were in Santa Fe recently.

We were under the impression as stated in my letter of November 9th, that the Sullivan-Sundie Well No. 1 is in the S. 30 E., Sec. 19, T. 20 S. R. 30 E. According to your records, this well was drilled in the S. 30 E., Sec. 19, T. 20 S. R. 30 E.

Another check has been made in the State Land Office of your State Lease No. E-2250. According to these records, the location noted in your letter is on Lot 4, Sec. 19, T. 20 S. R. 30 E. of this lease. It therefore appears that your approval should be obtained if arrangements can be made to properly plug the well for the salvage value of the casing.

Please let me have your reaction to the above at your convenience.

Yours very truly,

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

EH/K

Copy

of the value.

...
...
...

...

...
...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...

...
...
...
...
...
...
...
...

...
...

...

...
...

A